From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 3/15/2012 2:08:54 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: reschedule?

It looks good for both Adam and I

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 2:07 PM

To: Simon, Jason

Cc: Schultz, Adam

Subject: Re: reschedule?

No problem. I would like to attend so I'm glad we are moving. I need to check calendars here
but would Tuesday at 3:30 work?

From: Simon, Jason [mailtojason.simon@cpuc.ca.qov]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 02:03 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Cc: Schultz, Adam <adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: reschedule?

Sounds good. Sorry about all this rescheduling. We’ll by PG&E a drink

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Policy and Procurement

SB GT&S 0322453
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From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 2:02 PM

To: Simon, Jason

Subject: Re: reschedule?

That works better for me too. I will find a time next week and update the invite.

From: Simon, Jason [mailtojason.simon@cepuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 01:58 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Re: reschedule?

Adam apparently has a conflict. he says 3pm is good for him. I recommend next week as the
meeting will be pretty involved and probably take more than an hour...

On Mar 15, 2012, at 1:56 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Hi Jason,

[ didn't see Adam's note, but will check in with him. Our team is planning to
head over for a meeting at 3:30 to discuss the monthly reporting template.
Unfortunately, I can't make it but Maggie, Chad, Chris and Esfandiar will be
there to continue the discusstons. Would it be better to reschedule?

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailtoiason.simon@cepuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 01:46 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: reschedule?

Hey there,

Just left you a vim. I just saw Adam’s request. Don’t worry about moving things
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around today. We can reschedule later.

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906
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